INTERIM EMERGENCY BOARD

Senate Committee Room A March 12, 2018 10:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

A public meeting of the Interim Emergency Board was held in Senate Committee Room A on March 12, 2018.

ITEM NO. 1

Sen. John Alario, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 10:40 a.m. and asked the Secretary to call the roll.

Present:

- Sen. John Alario, President of the Senate and IEB Chairman
- Sen. Eric LaFleur, Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee
- Commissioner of Administration Jay Dardenne
- Mr. Robert Barham, Asst. Secretary, Department of Culture, Recreation and Tourism, designee of Lt. Governor Billy Nungesser

Absent:

- Rep. Taylor Barras, Speaker of the House of Representatives and IEB Vice Chairman
- Rep. Cameron Henry, Chairman of the House Appropriations Committee
- Mr. Ron Henson, designee of State Treasurer John Schroder

As there was a sufficient number of members present for a quorum, the meeting proceeded.

ITEM NO. 2

Sen. Alario requested a motion for approval of the minutes of the January 22, 2018, meeting as presented to the board. Sen. LaFleur moved to approve the minutes as submitted. The motion passed without objection.

ITEM NO. 3

At Sen. Alario's request, Mark Moses of Facility Planning and Control came forward to explain the scope change application submitted by the Town of Lockport. He said the town's original application included a number of streets that needed to be rehabilitated

within the town, but due to some actions taken by DOTD through their Road Transfer Program, some of those streets have already been addressed. Therefore, the town would like to change some of the streets that had been listed in their original request. Their original request included portions of Catherine, Myrtle DeLaune, 3rd, School, Justin, Barrilleaux, Comeaux, Church, Canal, 1st, and Veterans streets. Their scope change application request now includes 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Barrilleaux, Willow, Myrtle DeLaune, Walnut, Catherine, South Francis, Comeaux, School, Oak, Elizabeth, and Justin streets.

Mr. Moses pointed out that one item included in the members' packets under Item 3 was a capital outlay request form that the town had previously submitted, and the description on page 2 of that form indicated, "Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates." Mr. Moses said he and his staff felt this was somewhat open ended and did not adequately nail down the project's scope. Therefore, the town revised their capital outlay request and that language is no longer included. Rather, it now specifically mentions the streets that are listed on their scope change application to IEB, as outlined on the meeting agenda under Item 3. (A copy of the revised page 2 of the town's capital outlay request is attached to these minutes.)

Sen. Alario called Sen. Norby Chabert to the table to provide any additional information he may have regarding the town's scope change application. Sen. Chabert pointed out that the Town of Lockport is interesting and unique in that it is located between Bayou Lafourche and LA Hwy 1. The need for some of the street rehabilitation is to assist with some economic development in and around the town. He added that Bollinger Shipyard is right across the bayou from the town and has an ongoing contract with the federal government to build new types of Coast Guard cutters, and the Town of Lockport receives a tremendous amount of traffic. He pointed out that Mayor Ed Reinhardt along with engineers Melanie Callouet and Clay Breaux were in attendance at the meeting, and he and the town would appreciate the board's consideration of this very important project for Lafourche Parish and the Town of Lockport. As there was no further discussion, Asst. Secretary Barham moved for approval, which was seconded by Commissioner Dardenne. The motion passed without objection.

As there was no further business before the board, Sen. LaFleur moved to adjourn. The motion passed without objection, and the meeting adjourned at 10:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sue Israel, Secretary

Attachments:

- (1) Documentation relating to the capital outlay scope change request submitted by the Town of Lockport
- (2) The revised page 2 to the Town of Lockport's capital outlay request form

APPLICATION FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY SCOPE CHANGE FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE INTERIM EMERGENCY BOARD

Department or Agency: Town of Lockport	
Section or Division: Streets	
Current Project Description: Act No. 4 of 2017	Revised Project Description Requested: Act No. 4 of 2017
Page No. ⁵⁶	Page No. ⁵⁶
Act Project No. 50/MG9	Act Project No. 50/MG9
FPC Project No. 50-MG9-15-01	FPC Project No. 50-MG9-15-01
Wording: Phase I - Street Improvements to	Wording: Street Improvements on 1st, 2nd, 3rd,
include portions of Catherine, Myrtle DeLaune, 3rd,	4th, 7th, Barrilleaux, Willow, Myrtle DeLaune, Walnut,
School, Justin, Barrilleaux, Comeaux, Church, Canal,	Catherine, South Francis, Comeaux, School, Oak,
1st, and Veterans Streets.	Elizabeth and Justin Streets. Portions of these roads
	will be milled and overlaid. Myrtle DeLaune St.
	is new construction.
Local Cash: \$0	Local Cash: \$0
State Cash/Source: \$990,000	State Cash/Source: \$990,000
Bonds/Priority: Priority 1	Bonds/Priority: Priority 1
in some funds remaining in this appropriation. Therefore project.	e, the Town would like to revise the streets list for the
	h this project description change according to the revised capital outlay request to reflect the above Edward Reinhardt, Mayor Typed Name and Title
710 Church Street, Lockport, LA 70374	985-532-3117
Mail Address	Telephone Number
Signature of New Agency Head (if applicable)	Typed Name and Title
Mail Address Signature of Senator & District No.	Telephone Number Jewy Jour Dist. 54 Signature of Representative & District No.

MAIL TO: Interim Emergency Board, PO Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095

Project ID 56 Project Level A LOCKPORT	0100	FISCAL YEAR	TLAY REQ R 2018 - 2019	UEST hi	ttp://www.state.la.us/ecorts/
50-MG9 - Lockpo	rt Street Improvements	, Design and Construc	ction (Revised Proje	ct ID 559573 - Sc	cope Change)
Project					Page 1
Title Location Location	ockport Street Improver		nstruction (Revised		3 - Scope Change)
				VI	
│	ency Project t Project Requireme ated Program Needs	State II	Os L	ocal/Agency Department Management Bo	1 of 2 of of of
—— Applicant —					
Agency MG9 Lo	OCKPORT	Schedule 50-MG	G9 [Department	50 MISC-NONSTAT
Parish LAFOU	IRCHE			Senate District	20
			h	House District	54
				Site Code	
Local/Agen	cv ———				
User Contact Phone Number Fax	Town of Lockport Edward Reinhardt	com	Address City/State/Zip	710 Church Str	LA 70374-unde
Department			Manage	ment Board —	
User			User		
Contact Phone Num	nber		Contact Phone I		
Cost Estima	toe				
Misc./Cor Equipmer	Lo Iding Acq. 10% tion us Materials Subtotal ntingency nt Total	cal/Agency [Department	Management Board	FPC
Time Estima					
	tion (months)	4 6			
it piannin	g has begun, when w	viii it be completed?			

Prior Funding Page 2 Project No. Assigned to Prior Funding Sub-project No. Authorized Means of Financing Amount Year Act# Priority Bond Credit Project No. Authorized Means of Financing Amount Year Act# Priority Bond Credit Project No. Authorized Means of Financing Amount Year Act# Priority Bond Credit Project No. Authorized Means of Financing Amount Year Act# Priority Bond Credit Project No. Authorized Means of Financing Amount Year Act# Priority Bond Credit Project No. Proposed New Funding Total \$0 Proposed New Funding Project No. Project No	Project ID 560516 Project Level Agency LOCKPORT		PITAL OUT	2018 - 2019		http://www.state.la.us/ecorts/
Authorized Means of Financing Amount Year Act# Priority	50-MG9 - Lockport Street	Improvements, D	esign and Construc	tion (Revised F	Project ID 559573 - S	cope Change)
Authorized Means of Financing Amount Year Act# Priority Bond Credit O O O O O O Bond Credit O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	Prior Funding ——					Page 2
Proposed New Funding	FPC Project No. Ass	igned to Prior Fu	unding		Sub-proj	ect No.
Proposed New Funding This project does not require funding in Year 1 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total State Funds Incoal Funds State Fu	Authorized Means of	Financing		Year		
Proposed New Funding This project does not require funding in Year 1 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total State Funds A382,500 1,117,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$1,500,000 IAT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$51,500,000 Reimbursement Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		Total	0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0	Bond Credit Bond Credit Credit Credit Bond Credit C
This project does not require funding in Year 1 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total State Funds 382,500 1,117,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$1,500,000 IAT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$50 *Local Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$50 *Reimbursement Bonds *Fees/Self-Gen. Rev. *Revenue Bonds *Statutory Dedications Federal Funds Total *\$382,500 \$1,117,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$50 *Statutory Dedications Federal Funds *Total *\$382,500 \$1,117,500 \$0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$50 *Describe specific source of funds **Type of Statutory Dedication **Total **Type of Statutory Dedication **Type of Statutory Dedication **Type of Statutory Dedication **Total **Type of Statutory Dedication **Total **Type of Statutory Dedication **Type of Statutory Dedication **Total **Type of Statutory Dedication **Type of Statutory Dedication **Type of Statutory Dedication **Type of Statutory Dedication **Total **Type of	Proposed New Fur		40	J		
State Funds 382,500 1,117,500 0 0 0 0 \$1,500,000 IAT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$50 *Local Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$50 *Local Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$50 *Reimbursement Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$50 *Fees/Self-Gen. Rev. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$50 *Revenue Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$50 *Tevenue Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			does not require	funding in Yea	ar 1	
AT		Year 1		Year 3	Year 4	Year 5 Total
**Local Funds	The state of defension in 1800 in the case in		1,117,500			
*Rees/Self-Gen. Rev. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0						
*Fees/Self-Gen. Rev. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0						
*Revenue Bonds **Statutory Dedications Federal Funds O						
**Statutory Dedications Federal Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \$0 Total \$382,500 \$1,117,500 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$						
Total \$382,500 \$1,117,500 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,500,000 \$1,500,000 \$20 \$1,500,000 \$20 \$1,500,000 \$20 \$20 \$20 \$20 \$20 \$20 \$20 \$20 \$20						
*Describe specific source of funds **Type of Statutory Dedication What fiscal year (FY) was the project or program first submitted for consideration? Agency Impact Statement I hereby certify that this project has been reviewed, approved, and integrated into our department's long range strategic plan and five year budget. The impact of this project's operating budget has been approved. Name Edward Reinhardt Title Mayor Date 10/11/2017 Comments The Town of Lockport has many streets that have been patched several times in the past and are now in disrepair. The Town has a priority list of streets that need repairing but the annual budget only allows for patching, not scarifying and overlays that are necessary. The original appropriation listed several streets that have either been repaired as part of another project or will be repaired by LA DOTD as part of a road transfer agreement with the Town. Therefore, the Town has modified the original list to include parts of 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtle DeLaune, School, Barrilleaux, Justin, Willow, South Francis, Catherine, Oak, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Walnut Streets. Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates. Alternate bids will also be included with the hopes that the bids will come in lower than the estimate. the funds have been approved by the Bond Commission and an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement is in process. Also a waiver of the 25% local match was requested and granted based upon that the fact that the streets needing repair are integral to LA Hwy 1 and						
**Type of Statutory Dedication What fiscal year (FY) was the project or program first submitted for consideration? Agency Impact Statement I hereby certify that this project has been reviewed, approved, and integrated into our department's long range strategic plan and five year budget. The impact of this project's operating budget has been approved. Name Edward Reinhardt Title Mayor Date 10/11/2017 Comments The Town of Lockport has many streets that have been patched several times in the past and are now in disrepair. The Town has a priority list of streets that need repairing but the annual budget only allows for patching, not scarifying and overlays that are necessary. The original appropriation listed several streets that have either been repaired as part of another project or will be repaired by LA DOTD as part of a road transfer agreement with the Town. Therefore, the Town has modified the original list to include parts of 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtle DeLaune, School, Barrilleaux, Justin, Willow, South Francis, Catherine, Oak, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Walnut Streets. Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates. Alternate bids will also be included with the hopes that the bids will come in lower than the estimate. the funds have been approved by the Bond Commission and an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement is in process. Also a waiver of the 25% local match was requested and granted based upon that the fact that the streets needing repair are integral to LA Hwy 1 and	Total		\$1,117,500	\$0	\$0	\$0 \$1,500,000
**Type of Statutory Dedication What fiscal year (FY) was the project or program first submitted for consideration? Agency Impact Statement I hereby certify that this project has been reviewed, approved, and integrated into our department's long range strategic plan and five year budget. The impact of this project's operating budget has been approved. Name Edward Reinhardt Title Mayor Date 10/11/2017 Comments The Town of Lockport has many streets that have been patched several times in the past and are now in disrepair. The Town has a priority list of streets that need repairing but the annual budget only allows for patching, not scarifying and overlays that are necessary. The original appropriation listed several streets that have either been repaired as part of another project or will be repaired by LA DOTD as part of a road transfer agreement with the Town. Therefore, the Town has modified the original list to include parts of 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtle DeLaune, School, Barrilleaux, Justin, Willow, South Francis, Catherine, Oak, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Walnut Streets. Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates. Alternate bids will also be included with the hopes that the bids will come in lower than the estimate. the funds have been approved by the Bond Commission and an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement is in process. Also a waiver of the 25% local match was requested and granted based upon that the fact that the streets needing repair are integral to LA Hwy 1 and	,		neral Fund			
What fiscal year (FY) was the project or program first submitted for consideration? Agency Impact Statement I hereby certify that this project has been reviewed, approved, and integrated into our department's long range strategic plan and five year budget. The impact of this project's operating budget has been approved. Name Edward Reinhardt Title Mayor Date 10/11/2017 Comments The Town of Lockport has many streets that have been patched several times in the past and are now in disrepair. The Town has a priority list of streets that need repairing but the annual budget only allows for patching, not scarifying and overlays that are necessary. The original appropriation listed several streets that have either been repaired as part of another project or will be repaired by LA DOTD as part of a road transfer agreement with the Town. Therefore, the Town has modified the original list to include parts of 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtle DeLaune, School, Barrilleaux, Justin, Willow, South Francis, Catherine, Oak, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Walnut Streets. Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates. Alternate bids will also be included with the hopes that the bids will come in lower than the estimate. the funds have been approved by the Bond Commission and an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement is in process. Also a waiver of the 25% local match was requested and granted based upon that the fact that the streets needing repair are integral to LA Hwy 1 and						
Agency Impact Statement I hereby certify that this project has been reviewed, approved, and integrated into our department's long range strategic plan and five year budget. The impact of this project's operating budget has been approved. Name Edward Reinhardt Title Mayor Date 10/11/2017 Comments The Town of Lockport has many streets that have been patched several times in the past and are now in disrepair. The Town has a priority list of streets that need repairing but the annual budget only allows for patching, not scarifying and overlays that are necessary. The original appropriation listed several streets that have either been repaired as part of another project or will be repaired by LA DOTD as part of a road transfer agreement with the Town. Therefore, the Town has modified the original list to include parts of 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtle DeLaune, School, Barrilleaux, Justin, Willow, South Francis, Catherine, Oak, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Walnut Streets. Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates. Alternate bids will also be included with the hopes that the bids will come in lower than the estimate. the funds have been approved by the Bond Commission and an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement is in process. Also a waiver of the 25% local match was requested and granted based upon that the fact that the streets needing repair are integral to LA Hwy 1 and	**Type of Statutory Dec	dication			J	
Agency Impact Statement I hereby certify that this project has been reviewed, approved, and integrated into our department's long range strategic plan and five year budget. The impact of this project's operating budget has been approved. Name Edward Reinhardt Title Mayor Date 10/11/2017 Comments The Town of Lockport has many streets that have been patched several times in the past and are now in disrepair. The Town has a priority list of streets that need repairing but the annual budget only allows for patching, not scarifying and overlays that are necessary. The original appropriation listed several streets that have either been repaired as part of another project or will be repaired by LA DOTD as part of a road transfer agreement with the Town. Therefore, the Town has modified the original list to include parts of 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtle DeLaune, School, Barrilleaux, Justin, Willow, South Francis, Catherine, Oak, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Walnut Streets. Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates. Alternate bids will also be included with the hopes that the bids will come in lower than the estimate. the funds have been approved by the Bond Commission and an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement is in process. Also a waiver of the 25% local match was requested and granted based upon that the fact that the streets needing repair are integral to LA Hwy 1 and	What fiscal year (EV) w	as the project of	nrogram firet eul	nmitted for co	nsideration?	2015
I hereby certify that this project has been reviewed, approved, and integrated into our department's long range strategic plan and five year budget. The impact of this project's operating budget has been approved. Name Edward Reinhardt Title Mayor Date 10/11/2017 Comments The Town of Lockport has many streets that have been patched several times in the past and are now in disrepair. The Town has a priority list of streets that need repairing but the annual budget only allows for patching, not scarifying and overlays that are necessary. The original appropriation listed several streets that have either been repaired as part of another project or will be repaired by LA DOTD as part of a road transfer agreement with the Town. Therefore, the Town has modified the original list to include parts of 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtle DeLaune, School, Barrilleaux, Justin, Willow, South Francis, Catherine, Oak, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Walnut Streets. Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates. Alternate bids will also be included with the hopes that the bids will come in lower than the estimate. the funds have been approved by the Bond Commission and an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement is in process. Also a waiver of the 25% local match was requested and granted based upon that the fact that the streets needing repair are integral to LA Hwy 1 and			program mat au	offitted for co		
Name Edward Reinhardt Title Mayor Date 10/11/2017 Comments The Town of Lockport has many streets that have been patched several times in the past and are now in disrepair. The Town has a priority list of streets that need repairing but the annual budget only allows for patching, not scarifying and overlays that are necessary. The original appropriation listed several streets that have either been repaired as part of another project or will be repaired by LA DOTD as part of a road transfer agreement with the Town. Therefore, the Town has modified the original list to include parts of 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtle DeLaune, School, Barrilleaux, Justin, Willow, South Francis, Catherine, Oak, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Walnut Streets. Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates. Alternate bids will also be included with the hopes that the bids will come in lower than the estimate. the funds have been approved by the Bond Commission and an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement is in process. Also a waiver of the 25% local match was requested and granted based upon that the fact that the streets needing repair are integral to LA Hwy 1 and	I hereby certify that this pr	oject has been rev				long range strategic plan and
The Town of Lockport has many streets that have been patched several times in the past and are now in disrepair. The Town has a priority list of streets that need repairing but the annual budget only allows for patching, not scarifying and overlays that are necessary. The original appropriation listed several streets that have either been repaired as part of another project or will be repaired by LA DOTD as part of a road transfer agreement with the Town. Therefore, the Town has modified the original list to include parts of 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtle DeLaune, School, Barrilleaux, Justin, Willow, South Francis, Catherine, Oak, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Walnut Streets. Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates. Alternate bids will also be included with the hopes that the bids will come in lower than the estimate. the funds have been approved by the Bond Commission and an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement is in process. Also a waiver of the 25% local match was requested and granted based upon that the fact that the streets needing repair are integral to LA Hwy 1 and					vea.	
The Town of Lockport has many streets that have been patched several times in the past and are now in disrepair. The Town has a priority list of streets that need repairing but the annual budget only allows for patching, not scarifying and overlays that are necessary. The original appropriation listed several streets that have either been repaired as part of another project or will be repaired by LA DOTD as part of a road transfer agreement with the Town. Therefore, the Town has modified the original list to include parts of 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtle DeLaune, School, Barrilleaux, Justin, Willow, South Francis, Catherine, Oak, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Walnut Streets. Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates. Alternate bids will also be included with the hopes that the bids will come in lower than the estimate. the funds have been approved by the Bond Commission and an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement is in process. Also a waiver of the 25% local match was requested and granted based upon that the fact that the streets needing repair are integral to LA Hwy 1 and	Trainio	ırdt	Title M	layor		Date 10/11/2017
a priority list of streets that need repairing but the annual budget only allows for patching, not scarifying and overlays that are necessary. The original appropriation listed several streets that have either been repaired as part of another project or will be repaired by LA DOTD as part of a road transfer agreement with the Town. Therefore, the Town has modified the original list to include parts of 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtle DeLaune, School, Barrilleaux, Justin, Willow, South Francis, Catherine, Oak, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Walnut Streets. Streets may be added or removed from the project based on construction cost estimates. Alternate bids will also be included with the hopes that the bids will come in lower than the estimate. the funds have been approved by the Bond Commission and an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement is in process. Also a waiver of the 25% local match was requested and granted based upon that the fact that the streets needing repair are integral to LA Hwy 1 and	Comments —					
	a priority list of streets that necessary. The original a repaired by LA DOTD as include parts of 1st, 2nd, Elizabeth, Ethel, and Wal Alternate bids will also be approved by the Bond Co 25% local match was required.	at need repairing be appropriation listed part of a road tran 3rd, 4th, 7th, Myrtl nut Streets. Stree included with the ammission and an	ut the annual budge several streets tha sfer agreement with e DeLaune, School ts may be added or hopes that the bids amendment to the	et only allows for thave either be the Town. Th , Barrilleaux, Ju removed from will come in low Cooperative En	or patching, not scari een repaired as part erefore, the Town ha ustin, Willow, South F the project based or wer than the estimate deavor Agreement is	fying and overlays that are of another project or will be as modified the original list to Francis, Catherine, Oak, a construction cost estimates. e. the funds have been s in process. Also a waiver of the

CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST http://www.state.la.us/ecorts/ Project ID 560516 FISCAL YEAR 2018 - 2019 Project Level Agency LOĆKPORT 50-MG9 - Lockport Street Improvements, Design and Construction (Revised Project ID 559573 - Scope Change) **Demonstration of Need** Page 4 Title Lockport Street Improvements, Design and Construction (Revised Project ID 559573 - Scope Change) Description Scarifying, patching, and overlaying multiple streets throughout the Town Lockport Location Present Empl. Roads/Streets/Sidewalks Project Type Future Empl. Facility Type Sitework/Sewer/Roads Citizens Served 2,578 2,578 Program / Daily Users Repairs Service Desc. Describe the long This project can be completed in phases as funds become available. It also will allow the Town to range strategic plan continue repairs on streets not in this project beyond the typical patching done currently. (5-Yr) for the program Purpose (Check all that apply) Expand Existing Pgm Changes in Mission Address Actual Changes in Standards Relocate Existing Pgm Changes in Existing Add New Pgm Promote Economic Dev Changes in Population Attract Business Generate Employment Address Code Violations Other Applicable Guidelines / Standards Publications, DOTD 2016 Standards regulatory agencies' guidelines for the program Minimum or mandatory requirements for above-listed program What alternatives were considered? (check all that apply) Renovations of Existing Space Expansions of Similar Program Elsewhere Maintaining Status Quo **New Space** Use Existing Space Less Space How was the best option determined (Studies, Etc.)? |Cost-Benefit Comparisons Were feasibility studies or needs assessment reports prepared other than this application? Yes Preparer's Name Phone List socioeconomic and environmental affects of project By repairing the streets, the citizens will have less wear and tear on their vehicles. Also better infrastructure is an incentive for incoming businesses. Identify and describe other simliar facilities in your area and evaluate their capabilities to meet needs Although the citizens can detour around certain areas, it is not feasible for them to avoid all of the streets in disrepair at the present time. Senator 🗸 Rep. Chabert, Gisclair Request Endorsed By: Endorser's Name:

Project ID 560516 Project Level Agency LOĆKPORT Facility Requirements Prepared By Providence Engineeri ■ New Space Space Requirements:

CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

http://www.state.la.us/ecorts/

FISCAL YEAR 2018 - 2019 50-MG9 - Lockport Street Improvements, Design and Construction (Revised Project ID 559573 - Scope Change) Page 5 Date Prepared 10/19/2016 No Space **Existing Space** Type of Space **Number of Occupants** Type of Occupants NA/Per Net Area 0 Total Net Area Burden Factor Total Gross Area Total Net Area 0 1.00 0 Burden Area 0 0 0 **Employees** Contract Employees Temporary Employees 0 0 Visitors / Clients Students / Assistants Others Describe additional program requirements (parking, Utilities Tie-In, Location, Shipping / Receiving, Public Access, Site Amenities). What will happen with the existing facility (demolition, remodeled, other program) and funding if needed? Renovation / Addition Describe the condition of the Many streets in the Town have been damage by uneven settling, typical wear and tear, building and previous and some were patched due to utility projects. Multiple streets have been patched so renovations many times that overlays are now required to fix the damage. Describe the extent of the The streets will be scarified, patched, then overlaid with 1.5 or 2 inch thick asphaltic proposed renovation / addition concrete. The shoulders will also be replaced with this project. Describe the location of

No relocations will be required for this project.

occupants during renovation and required funding

What amount of the construction budget addresses modifications required to meet the "Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG)"?

Not Applicable

- H	lazardous Materials
1	What hazardous materials are addressed in the construction budget? Underground Storage Tanks PCB's Lead Paint Asbestos Other
	Enter the date if site has been surveyed for underground storage tanks.
	Provide contact information if the facility's asbestos management plan was consulted for abatement requirements.
	Contact Name Phone
- R	oof ———————————————————————————————————
	What is the current age, condition, and type of the existing roof and anticipated date of replacements?
	Age of Roof (yrs) Condition
	Replacement Date Type
	Describe roof penetrations,
	equipment, etc.

CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST FISCAL YEAR 2018 - 2019

http://www.state.la.us/ecorts/

Project ID 560516 Project Level Agency

LOCKPORT 50-MG9 - Lockport Street Improvements, Design and Construction (Re	evised Project ID 559573	- Scope Change)	
Construction Cost (cont.)			age 6 ———
Source of Data Previous Bids	Date Prepa		
List special cost affecting factors considered (unfinished warehouse space, extraordinary HVAC, etc.).			
Cost of Construction Calculation (Provide COST/S.F. for Ro Type of Space	oofina Proiects) Net Area	Cost/S.F.	Area Cost
туро Сториос	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
Burden Area	0	0	0
Total / Average / Average / Total / Average / Aver		0]	0
Item	Quantity	Unit Cost	Total
Asph. Concrete (2") (Sq Yd)	34,750	20	695,000
Aggregate Surface (Cu Yd) Asph. Concrete Patch (Sq Yd)	750 5,000	90 75	67,500 375,000
Temp Signs & Barricades	3,000	43,750	43,750
Mobilization & Misc	1	68,750	68,750
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
	0	0	0
Culpto			1,250,000
Subio	tal of Additional Line Ite	em Expenses L	
- Equipment Costs	Total Const	ruction Cost L	1,250,000
Item			Item Costs
			0
			0
			0
			0
	Total Fauir	ment Costs	0
		ment costs _	
Check this box if this program is for renovation or relocation of a program and the use of existing equipment discontinued.	an existing		
f so, explain?			
If this project is a current year request, attach an and an estimated useful life of the equipment with	itemized breakdown wind final submission to Fa	th unit costs	

Project ID 560516

CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST FISCAL YEAR 2018 - 2019

http://www.state.la.us/ecorts/

LO	oject Level Agency CKPORT		TLAN 2010 - 201					
50-	50-MG9 - Lockport Street Improvements, Design and Construction (Revised Project ID 559573 - Scope Change)							
	Operation Budget (Expenditures)					age 7 ————		
	(Should match submittals BR-1 and BR-1 to Office of Planning and Budget)	2 E	Existing Operating Bu Current Year Budge	udget Annua eted	al Projected Increa After Project Co			
	Salaries Other Compensation Related Benefits Travel Operating Services Supplies Professional Services Other Services Debt Services Interagency Funds Acquisitions Major Repairs Unallocated		62,10 4,00	0 0 0 0		0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		
	Total Positions	res	99,24	3 0		0		
	Operation Budget (Financing) —			<u>-</u>				
	State General Fund (Direct)			0		0		
	State General Fund by: Interagency Transfer Fees and Self-Generated Rev. Statutory Dedications Interim Emergency Board Federal Funds Total Financing	99,243 0 0 0 0 0		0 0 0 0 0				
	Balance ———							
	Excess / Deficiency of Expenditures Financing (should = 0)	Over		0		0		
	Operating Budget (Summary) —							
	State Gen. Fund (Direct) Interagency Transfer Fees/Self-Gen. Revenue Statutory Dedications Interim Emergency Board Federal Funds Total Means of Financing	ear 1 0 99,243 0 0 0 0 99,243	Year 2 0 110,000 0 0 0 0 110,000	Year 3 0 120,000 0 0 0 0 120,000	Year 4 0 130,000 0 0 0 0 130,000 130,000	Year 5 0 140,000 0 0 0 140,000 140,000		
	Comments —							

CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST http://www.state.la.us/ecorts/ Project ID 560516 FISCAL YEAR 2018 - 2019 Project Level Agency LOCKPORT 50-MG9 - Lockport Street Improvements, Design and Construction (Revised Project ID 559573 - Scope Change) **Certification Questionnaire** Page 8 -1) What was your budget for capital improvements for the last 3 years? 910,000 Current Year Last Year 2 Years Ago 2) What was your undesignated/unreserved general fund balance for the last 3 years? 0 0 Current Year Last Year 2 Years Ago 3) What was your designated/reserved general fund balance for the last 3 years? 205,447 68.529 97,116 2 Years Ago Current Year L Last Year 4) What is your ad valorem tax capacity? (mills) 8 Millage Levied L Millage Authorized [8 4/7/1980 When did you last have an election to renew or increase millage? reject Did the electors approve or reject the millage renewal or increase? ✓ approve How much was requested? (mills) 5) What is your local sales tax? Percent Authorized Percent Levied 5/1/2010 When did you last have an election to renew or increase the percent? approve Did the electors approve or reject the percent renewal or increase? reject 0 (percentage) How much was requested? ✓ no 6) Have you had an election to obtain voter approval for a bond issue for this or other projects? approve ✓ reject Did the electors approve or reject the issue? Do you plan to have an election to obtain voter approval for a bond issue for this or other projects? no yes 7) Is this project for which you are requesting state funding the type for which revenue will be generated? ∟ yes 1 no (i.e. parking fees; water; sewer or other utility fees; etc.) If so, please describe the source and projected amount of the revenue. Amount Source 1 0 Amount Source 2 Source 3 Amount 8) How much do you receive from the Parish Transportation Fund? 19,000 Current Year 20,115 Last Year 25,000 2 Years Ago 9) Have you been approved for or received funding from any other state program for this project? ves von If so, how much and from what source? Source 1 Source 2 Agency/Program Agency/Program Current Year 0 Current Year 0 0 0 Last Year Last Year 0 0 2 Years Ago 2 Years Ago Status Status Source 4 Source 3 Agency/Program Agency/Program 0 Current Year 0 Current Year 0 0 Last Year Last Year 0 0 2 Years Ago 2 Years Ago Status Status

Project ID 560516 Project Level Agency LOCKPORT CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST FISCAL YEAR 2018 - 2019 http://www.state.la.us/ecord	ts/
50-MG9 - Lockport Street Improvements, Design and Construction (Revised Project ID 559573 - Scope Change)	
— Certification Questionnaire (cont) — Page 9 — Page 9	
10) Have you been approved for or received funding from any federal program for this project? ves ves).
If so, how much and from what source?	
Source 1 Agency/Program Current Year Last Year 2 Years Ago Status Source 2 Agency/Program Current Year 0 Last Year 0 2 Years Ago Status	
Source 3 Agency/Program Current Year Last Year 2 Years Ago Status Source 4 Agency/Program Current Year 0 Last Year 0 2 Years Ago Status	
11) Have you been approved for or received funding from any private source for this project?	,
If so, how much and from what source?	
Source 1 Source 2 Agency/Program Agency/Program Current Year 0 Last Year 0 2 Years Ago 0 Status Status	
Source 3 Source 4 Agency/Program Agency/Program Current Year 0 Last Year 0 2 Years Ago 0 Status Status	
12) If not a local government entity, describe the legal status of your entity.	
The above information is certified by:	
Name: Mandy Himel	
Title: Town Clerk	
Contact Person: Mandy Himel	
Date: 10/17/2017	
Phone Number: 985-532-3117	

Office of the Commissioner

State of Louisiana

Division of Administration

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JAY DARDENNE

COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION

March 5, 2018

Sue Israel Board Secretary Interim Emergency Board Post Office Box 44500 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804

Re:

Capital Outlay Scope Change Request

Town of Lockport

Lockport Street Improvements, Planning and Construction (Lafourche)

FPC Project Number 50-MG9-15-01

Dear Ms. Israel:

As provided for in R.S. 39:461.9, I request the Interim Emergency Board (IEB) consider a scope change for the capital outlay project for Town of Lockport, "Lockport Street Improvements, Planning and Construction" (Lafourche, FPC Project Number 50-MG9-15-01).

The FY2017-2018 capital outlay request indicated that the street improvements would include portions of Catherine, Myrtle DeLaune, 3rd, School, Justin, Barrilleaux, Comeaux, Church, Canal, 1st, and Veterans streets. Some of those streets will be repaired by the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development as part of a road transfer agreement or have been repaired as part of other projects, which will result in some funds remaining in the appropriation. Therefore, the Town would like to revise the streets list for the project as follows: 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Barrilleaux, Willow, Myrtle DeLaune, Walnut, Catherine, South Francis, Comeaux, School, Oak, Elizabeth, and Justin Streets.

I request that the IEB change the scope as indicated above. Please advise if you need further information.

Sincerely,

Danuty Commissioner

Deputy Commissioner of Administration

BG/srw

Enclosures

Project Id 560521 Stage 4

CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

FISCAL YEAR 2018 - 2019

— Prior Funding ———					3/11/2018 -	Page 2
FPC Project No. Assign	ned to Prior Funding		Su	b-project No.		
Authorized	Means of Financing	Amount	Year	Act# Priority		
		\$0	0	0	Bond Cred	
		0	0	0	Bond Cred	
		0	0	0	Bond Cred	
		0	0	0	Bond Cred	
	<u>Tot</u>	<u>al</u> \$0				
— Proposed New Funding -						3
	This project does not r	equire funding in Year	1.			
	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	Year 4	Year 5	Total
State Funds	\$382,500	\$1,117,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,500,000
*Local Funds	0	0	0	0	0	\$0
*Reimbursement Bonds	0	0	0	0	0	\$0
*Fees/Self-Gen. Rev.	0	0	0	0	0	\$0
*Revenue Bonds **Statutory Dedications	0	0	0	0	0	\$0
*Federal Funds	0	0	0	0	0	\$0 \$0
Total	\$202 Fool	41 11		<u> </u>		
<u>10 (a)</u>	\$382,500	\$1,117,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,500,000
*Describe specific source of fi						
Type of Statutory Dedication			*************************************			
What fiscal year (FY) was the		ubmitted for considera	tion? 20	015		
 Agency Impact Statement 						
I hereby certify that this pr The impact of this project's	oject has been reviewed operating budget has bee	, approved, and integr n approved.	ated into our de	partment's long range :	strategic plan and	five year budget.
Name Edward Reinhardt	2	Title Mayor	5		Date 2/19,	/2018
Comments —						
The Town of Lockport disrepair. The Town patching, not scarify that have either been transfer agreement with 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 7th, Oak, Elizabeth, and by the Bond Commission the 25% local match wintegral to LA Hwy 1	has a priority lis ying and overlays to n repaired as part ith the Town. Ther Barrilleaux, Willow Justin Streets. My on and an amendment was requested and g	t of streets that hat are necessary of another projec efore, the Town h, Myrtle DeLaune, rtle DeLaune Stre	need repairs The origing tor will be as modified to Walnut, Cath et is new cor	ing but the annual all appropriation repaired by LA DO the original list derine, South Frant struction. The forcement is in progression of the corression of the corresponding to the corresponding	budget only a listed several TD as part of a to include par- cis, Comeaux, s unds have been	llows for streets a road ts of 1st, School, approved